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"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any 
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

                    
 
 
 

 MEMORANDUM 
 

To:          Mayor and City Council Members 
 
Cc:          Greg Jenkins, Interim City Administrator  
 
From:      David Popp, Solid Waste/Collection and Drainage Manager  
 

   Date:        July 30, 2020 
 
Re:          Muscatine Landfill Regulatory Assistance Services Proposal 
 
Introduction:  
The City of Muscatine operates the Muscatine County Sanitary Landfill. Engineering services 
such as permitting, survey and staking, planning and other miscellaneous projects have been 
provided under an agreement with Barker Lemar Engineering Consultants of Des Moines, Iowa. 
 
Background:  
The purpose of this proposal is to provide regulatory assistance services that are necessary to 
comply with Iowa DNR and EPA requirements for landfill operations when requested by the 
City of Muscatine.   
 
Recommendation/Rationale:  
Staff recommends that the council approve this request for proposal No. 185554 from Barker 
Lemar Engineering Consultants for the amount of $15,000.00 for FY 2021, $15,000.00 for FY 
2022 and $15,000.00 for FY 2023. $15,000.00 has been budgeted in the FY 2021 Landfill 
Budget for this expense. 
 
Background Information: 
Barker Lemar Engineering Consultants proposal No.185554 
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